[Defence Exhibit 14 — Ella Carole Response]
Dear Sirs
We continue to act on behalf of Flexspace No 2 LLP.

We will revert to your correspondence in due course. However, in the meantime the fire exit is due to
be reinstated at 9.30am today.

Yours faithfully

Freeths LLP

Ella Carroll

Senior Associate
T: 03450176020

M:07973895724

Please be aware of the increasing risk of cybercrime and online fraud. If you ever receive an email
stating a change in bank account details purporting to be from Freeths LLP, do not send any funds to
the account and contact us immediately. We will never send you an email telling you that we have
changed our bank account details.

Freeths LLP is a limited liability partnership, registered in England and Wales, Partnership number
0C304688. Registered Office, 80 Mount Street, Nottingham NG1 6HH. We are authorised and
regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. You can inspect a list of the names of the members
of Freeths LLP at our registered office during normal business hours. This message is confidential
and may contain legally privileged information. If you have received this in error, please delete this
message and let us know by emailing postmaster@freeths.co.uk telephoning us on +44 (0)345 009
4028. Freeths LLP does not accept the service of documents by email unless by prior

agreement. You can view our privacy notice at www.freeths.co.uk
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